Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:07:24 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619451079 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619451079

Ship date: Dslivery date:
Wed, 6/3/2020 Thu, 6/4/2020 9:02 am

ATTN: MINDY WILEOX EMMANUEL "CRIS LIBAN,
CITY OF INGLEWOOD EXECUTIVE

INGLEWOOD, GA 90301 . LACOUNTY METROPOLITAN
s L Dl Ul TRANSPORTAT)
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
DEPT.

ONE GATEWAY PLAZA

s

Delivered

Shipment Facts

Chir reoords indicate that the following paokags has been deliversd.

Tracking numben 770619451079

Stiatus: Deliverad: 080472020 08:02
Ald Signed for By DUYOUNG

Referencea:

Bignad for by!

Dalivery location: LO8 ANGELES, Q&
Delbvered fo Maiiroom

Bervice typs: Fadby Pricrity Qvernight@
Packaging typs: Fadb«® Envaiops
Number of pleces: 1

Welght G350

Special handling/Servives: Dsliver Weskday

Standard transil: GAA2020 by 1030 am







